
April 01, 2025

Ana Gonzalez

Beaumont Unified School District

350 Brookside Ave

Beaumont, CA   92223

Telephone: 951-845-1631

 
Sr. Project Coordinator
Sr. Project Coordinator

Page Incl. Cover:  1 Sr. Project Coordinator

RE:

  Document Number 001

  PIA - Kitchen Building Addition - 24-460

Board Award Recommendation – April 22, 2025 Board Meeting

Dear Ana Gonzalez,

On March 25, 2025 at 2:00 PM a public bid opening was held for the 2024-25-08 Palm Innovation Academy Kitchen 

Building Addition project consisting of 9 Categories in total.

Ledesma & Meyer Construction Co., Inc. has examined the bid proposals and conducted a scope review with each 

contractor to ensure adherence to the requirements listed in the bid documents and to confirm that they understand 

the complete scope of work, time schedule and all requirements as it pertains to said documents.

Ledesma & Meyer finds all bids as listed on the attached spreadsheet responsive and we hereby recommend the 

District award contracts to each contractor for the total amount of $5,144,400.00 at the April 22, 2025 board 

meeting.

Respectfully,

Robin Weise

Robin Weise

Sr. Project Coordinator

COURTESY COPIES

Ken Murphy (Ledesma & Meyer Construction Co., Inc.)

Dante Garcia (Ledesma & Meyer Construction Co., Inc.)

Robin Weise (Ledesma & Meyer Construction Co., Inc.)

Krystal Benson (Beaumont Unified School District)

Bernie Reveles (Beaumont Unified School District)

Crystal Altenhof (Beaumont Unified School District)

Konni Wong (Ruhnau Clarke Architects)

Bernard Jester (Ruhnau Clarke Architects)

File:  Beaumont Unified School District



Cat # Scope of Work Name of Contractor  BASE BID Amount  

03 Landscape Inland Empire Landscape, Inc. $154,468.00

04* General Construction Oakview Constructors, Inc. $1,962,000.00

07 Rough Carpentry Infinity Structures $467,700.00

09 Roofing/Sheet Metal Risher Sutherland, Inc. dba United Contractors $293,000.00

11 Doors/Frames/Hardware/Alum. Frames Mulvihill Enterprises, Inc. $105,524.00

13 Drywall/Lath & Plaster Sierra Lathing Co., Inc. $197,594.00

18 Miscellaneous Hamel Concrete, Inc. $792,008.00

19 Plumbing /Firesprinkler Empyrean Plumbing, Inc. $542,316.00

22 Electrical Allegiance Electric $629,790.00

Total Construction Cost $5,144,400.00

Beaumont Unified School District

Recommendations for Board Approval

24-460 Palm Innovation Academy Kitchen

* The 1st low bidder, Hamel Concrete, Inc. withdrew their bid due to clerical error.

4/1/2025

Ledesma Meyer Construction Co., Inc.


